
 [External Email]

From: Lapustea, Florin
To: Khattab, Zahi; Do, Ryan; Zenk, Jessica; Banwait, Manjit; Madou, Ramses; Eidlin, Eric; Tom, Vivian; Sadorra, Rey
Cc: Han, James; Tu, John
Subject: Re: Follow Up From Call Yesterday
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:06:28 PM

Hello folks,

Per Google's request, the meeting today from 2-3pm has been rescheduled to Thurs 11-
12noon. Additional time was requested for the NN team to be ready by then to share their
SAP egress simulation results. The Google team will have finished reviewing all the
city's
comments on the Mobility chapter.

Sorry for any inconvenience.

Florin Lapustea, P.E.
Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall
200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
Direct: 408-975-3275
Email: florin.lapustea@sanjoseca.gov

From: Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:04 AM
To: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>;
Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Khattab, Zahi
<Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Tyson Tano <tysont@google.com>; Zenk,
Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow Up From Call Yesterday
 
 

 
Apologies for the delay Florin! Tuesday 2-3pm works for us.  

We’ll also come prepared with any add’l questions or clarifications needed on the city’s
comments on our end. NN is also prepared to speak to SAP egress, as we discussed that’s a
helpful start when discussing the ROW design.

Thanks!

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 6:52 PM Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
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Hi Marla,

Thanks again for reaching out via phone yesterday to discuss next steps for the city's review
of the draft DWDSG. Per the city's comments on the mobility chapter that you should have
received today, let's meet to identify the items from our comments that will
need further
detailed discussion (SAP egress operations, NN modeling, cross-section widths, protected
intersection design, etc.) that will help the google team address comments.

The following times (outside of the typical Thurs city/google hours) would work for most
people's calendar next week (June 8th-11th):

Monday 4-5pm
Tuesday 2-3pm
Wed 4-5pm
Thurs 10-11am

Let me know what works for the google team.

Thanks!

Florin Lapustea, P.E.
Senior
Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall
200
E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor
San
Jose, CA 95113
Direct: 408-975-3275
Email: florin.lapustea@sanjoseca.gov

From: Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:25 PM
To: Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>;
Tyson Tano <tysont@google.com>;
Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi
<Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>;
Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Follow Up From Call Yesterday
 
 

 
Thanks Manjit!  
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Any chance we could do 4-5 on 2nd?  If not, tagging this on to Thursday's conversation
works!

Can you also provide a bit more overview of the agenda?  I'm wondering if this is also the
time to chat a bit more about the modeling effort NN is currently undertaking?

On Thu, May 28, 2020 at 9:39 AM Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

Hi Marla,
 
We have conflicts today at 4:30 and tomorrow doesn’t work as well.  Please let me know
if Tuesday, June 2nd  3:30 – 4:30 will work or we can tack it on to next Thursday’s
meeting. 
 
Thanks!
 
Manjit K. Banwait
Associate Engineer
Development Services Division
Department of Public Works
 
City of San Jose
200
East Santa Clara Street
San
Jose CA 95112
 
From: Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:06 AM
To: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Bhavesh Parikh
<bhaveshp@google.com>; Tyson Tano <tysont@google.com>
Cc: Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan
<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi <Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>;
Lapustea,
Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow Up From Call Yesterday
 
 

 
Hi Manjit,
 
Apologies for the delay and thanks for follow up!  I unfortunately have a conflict from 11-
12pm today but we do have our call re. the DWDSG from 3-4:30pm today.  Is this
something we could tag on at 4:30pm?  
 
If not, does anytime 12-2pm work tomorrow?
 
Looping in +Bhavesh Parikh +Tyson Tano 
 
Thanks!
 
On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 2:32 PM Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

wrote:
Hi Manjit,
 
I could meet at 11:30am tomorrow, if that works on your end. We have a companywide
webinar that I need to attend until then.
 
Franziska Church, AICP
Senior Associate
Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014
 
From: Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:13 PM
To: weinsteinm@google.com; Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi
<Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>;
Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Follow Up From Call Yesterday
 
Hi Marla and Franziska,
 
I would like to schedule a follow up from yesterday’s meeting to discuss what is needed
to better determine future improvements/dedications that may be required with focused
LTAs.  At this point we wouldn’t be able to provide much info short of having defined
site programming, volume data and anticipated curb cuts locations. 
 
Please let me know if you are available tomorrow from 11-noon to discuss.
 
Thanks,
 
Manjit K. Banwait
Associate Engineer
Development Services Division
Department of Public Works
 
City of San Jose
200
East Santa Clara Street
San
Jose CA 95112
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 sources.

 


